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the altar, and only when stricken with his
last illness did he relinquish his beloved keys
into the hands of the Superior.

In 1877 the present fine sanctuary was
built as an addition, with side chapels for the
students of the College, who had hitherto
occupied the front pews in the body of the
church. The large sacristy was built at the
same time. The interior of the church was
beautified, a handsome altar erected, and a
trefoil window placed behind the altar. The
window bears the figures of St. Michael,
Archangel, St. Basil and St. Charles Bor-
romeo, this last being Father Vincent’s pat-
ron saint. This window was the gift of the
Very Rev. Father Laurent, V.G., Toronto,
Very Rev. Father Rooney, V.G., Toronto,
and Very Rev. Father Heenan, V.G., Ham-
ilton.

The handsome statue of the Sacred Heart
on the high altar was donated by Mrs. Char-
lotte Elmsley, widow of the late Hon. John
Elmsley. The first lamp used in the sanctu-




